
         Addendum 1 
 

RFP for Integrated Comprehensive Assessment Data Collection 
and Reporting Software  

 
Contract Number 18-05-30-07 

Questions and Answers 
 

 
The work/ clarification/ answers listed in this addenda shall be considered part of the Bid/ 
RFP document for the referenced project/ product/ services, etc. 
 
Below are questions and answers regarding subject RFP. All questions are written in black 
color font and the answers are provided in red color font. 
 
 

1. Question:  Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from 
India or Canada) 
Answer: No 
 

2. Question:  Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
       Answer:  Yes  
 
3. Question:  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India 

or Canada)                                                               
Answer:  Less than percent of the technical work may be completed outside the USA. 
However, all technical and user support services must be housed in the USA. 

 
4. Question:  Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer: No. 

5. Is there the potential that you are looking to replace the Ellusion/Banner 
product you are currently using (I can respond to the RFP) or are you just 
looking for a better reporting tool to integrate with Ellusion? (I can’t integrate 
with them) 
No. We need a tool that integrates with Ellucian/Banner and Blackboard.  


